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Golston, Teraja@Energy

From: DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 2:58 PM
To: Long, Noah; Matt Vespa; Susie Berlin; Norman A. Pedersen; MartinHopper; 

Randy.Howard@ladwp.com; Vaughn.Minassian@ladwp.com; shomer@scppa.org; 
jlau@scppa.org

Cc: Roberts, Blake@Energy; Jones, Melissa@Energy; Grant, Sekita@Energy; Weisenmiller, 
Robert@Energy

Subject: Additional Comments on GHG EPS regulations

As discussed at the January 29, 2013 rulemaking workshop on the greenhouse gases emission performance 
standard regulations, the Lead Commissioner will accept any additional comments stakeholders may have on 
the issues presented in the December 20, 2012 Notice of Rulemaking Workshop, including comments 
responding to those made by other stakeholders, by 5:00 pm February 12, 2013. The Lead Commissioner 
strongly encourages stakeholders to reach agreement on as many outstanding issues as feasible and to 
present such agreements in the provided comments. 
 
 
Lisa DeCarlo 
Senior Staff Counsel 
California Energy Commission 
1516 9th Street, MS-14 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 654-5195 
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